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August 17, 2006

State of New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Qil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing to request a waiver for the inclusion of an H,S Contingency Plan for
the Gila B 2 Fee #1H. The current plan is to complete this well in the Wolfcamp,
which is sweet, and | do not anticipate encountering any H,S bearing formations
during drilling operations.

Sincerely
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Jason rega
Drilling Engineer
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